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COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

10-Feb-21

TO: Community Redevelopment Authority Board Members

FROM: Chad Nabity, Planning Department Director

RE: Bills Submitted for Payment

The following bills have been submitted to the Community
Redevelopment Authority Treasurer for preparation of payment.

City of Grand Island

City of Grand Island

Railside

Wells Fargo

Copper Creek Phase 3
Copper Creek Phase 4
Copper Creek Phase 2
Copper Creek

Talon Apartment (8559)
Talon Apartment (8573)
Talon 2019 Lookback (#8540)
Think Smart Properties
Northwest Commons Project
Southeast Crossing

Peaceful Root

Administration fees for January 2021

Accounting fees Jan,Feb,Mar 2021

Sound System
CRA

TIF Pass Through
TIF Pass Through
TIF Pass Through
TIF Pass Through
TIF Pass Through
TIF Pass Through
TIF Pass Through
TIF Pass Through
TIF Pass Through
TIF Pass Through

TIF Pass Through

5,046.43
450.00
15,486.05
525.00
7,813.34
5,856.38
12,237.64
1,831.48
107,449.06
95,269.70
2,798.49
6,427.26
195,188.78
5,691.65

4,999.66

TOTAL

467,070.92
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